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TO: Vancouver City Council 

FROM: Assistant Director, Office of Cultural Affairs 

SUBJECT: 2006 Project Grants: Second Deadline 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

That Council approve 24 Project Grants for a total of $125,800, as listed in Appendix 
A, source of funds to be the 2006 Cultural Grants budget. 

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS 

 The General Manager of Community Services recommends approval of the foregoing. 

COUNCIL POLICY 

City Council established the annual civic grant programs, including Cultural grants, in March 
1978. Operating, Project, Organizational Development and Theatre Rental grant categories 
were approved on December 14, 1989. A second deadline for Project grants was established in 
1999. 
 
On November 22, 1994, Council approved a two-step grant approval process whereby 
undisputed staff recommendations are approved first (and are the subject of this report), 
while applications under reconsideration are given a second review and are presented to 
Council at a later date. 
 
Approval of grant recommendations requires eight affirmative votes. 
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PURPOSE 

As listed in Appendix A, this report presents recommendations of the Assessment Committee 
for Project grant requests received for the May 26, 2006 deadline. 

BACKGROUND 

Project grants are intended for new and developing organizations, for established 
organizations that work on a project basis, and for organizations undertaking a special, one-
time initiative. To be considered for a project grant, the organization must be a non-profit, 
professional arts organization with an artistic mandate, among other criteria. An Assessment 
Committee comprised of independent members of the arts and cultural community and Staff, 
review applications based on criteria that include: artistic merit, organizational competence, 
and community impact. See Appendix C for program guidelines and criteria. 
 
Requests for Reconsideration: 
 
Applicants who meet specific criteria have the opportunity to formally request 
reconsideration. The Reconsideration process, approved by Council in 1994, ensures 
consistency in reconsidering grant recommendations. A request for reconsideration entails a 
written request by the applicant, a formal review by a Staff committee and a report to 
Council presenting the applicant’s case and staff recommendations. 
 
Grants referred to the process are assessed on the basis of two established grounds: a) that 
eligibility criteria have not been properly applied and/or b) that the financial situation of the 
applicant was not properly evaluated or understood at the time of the grant review. 
 
Any requests for reconsideration will be considered by Council in a separate report at a future 
date. 

DISCUSSION 

For the second Project Grants deadline of May 26th, 29 applications were received for a total 
request amount of $280,550 and with an available budget of $125,800. 
 
The applications were reviewed by an Assessment Committee comprised of Staff and four 
independent members from the arts and cultural community. The independent members are: 
 

• Santa Aloi, choreographer, performer, educator 
• Mei Han, musican 
• Don Kugler, dramaturg, director, educator 
• Jeffrey Rotin, communications & arts consultant 

 
The recommendations reflect a careful assessment of each application in the area of artistic 
merit, organization capacity and community impact. Evaluation and eligibility criteria are 
detailed in the Program Information appended to this report. There were several exceptional 
proposals submitted which reflect very detailed and well considered projects, and which 
addressed all criteria. As in the past, the limitation of funds prevents all proposals from being 
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supported, therefore only those that best meet all evaluative criteria can be recommended 
for funding. For this round, 24 of the 29 applications are being recommended for support. 
 
 
 
Recommendations of the Assessment Committee: 
 

Table 1 
2006 Project Grants 

 
Requested Recommended Project Grants 

# of Groups $ Amount # of Groups $ Amount 
1st deadline  
(approved Apr. 18/06) 

32 $196,850 26 $111,000 

2nd deadline 
 

29 $280,550 24 $125,800 

Total 61 $477,400 50 $236,800 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

On April 18, 2006, Council approved the first intake of Project grants to a total of $111,000, 
leaving a balance of $125,800 in the budget for the second Project grants deadline. Approval 
of the recommendations for support of 24 projects totalling $125,800, leaves no unallocated 
balance in the Project grants component of the Cultural Grants budget. 

CONCLUSION 

This report presents the second and final report on Project grants for 2006. Should any 
Requests for Reconsideration be submitted, a separate report will be presented to Council at 
a future date.  
 
The Assistant Director of the Office of Cultural Affairs notes the importance of a carefully 
balanced review process which includes independent expertise along with staff knowledge 
and history, and recommends approval of these recommendations. 
 

* * * * * 
































